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Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

I have recelved your letter regarding officials. I
am very sorry thet circumstances have caused a dearth of
officials for that night.

To revliew the matter, i1t is my understanding that

Bill Wendt malled you a llst of officials which included
the names of Cralg, Clarno and Enright. Unfortunately,
none of these men are avallable for January Jd1lst, due tTo
previous engagements. Please do not feel that there 1s an
asttempt being made to force Sam Pecararo upon you or any-
one €lse for that matter. :'8ince your last letter 1 have
‘f—'*g:e:i.n communicated with the three gentlemen mentlioned above

nd have again been assured that they cannot make the date.

If Joe Rieff 1s available, and I have suggested tThet
he hold that date open qubject to your ¢ﬁ“rOVﬂ1, would you
consider using him? I do not know Don Els and upon in-
quiry found that nobody has heard of him m01ny work of late.
However, if he is your wish end if Joe Rieff 1s acceptable,
the officiale situatlion is cleared up. Jge is a big 10 offlcial,

If yvou are doubtful about either one, please advise ne
at once and we will continue to submit further names until
two officlals are picked to the mutual satlsfaction of voth
coaciles You may rest assured that your slightest wish will
be ”cco“uoo tea 1t 1I;1ﬁ;rﬂ‘:££l*mossih16,'w1+h reference to
officisels and with reference to any other problemn.

With very best wishes, 1 remain

Very sincerely yours,

P.S5S. Pleage continue to address me at 10 South lLa Salle
Street, which is my law office.



